Beydler, Van

Subject: FW: Eligible Administrative Expenses

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 9:30 AM

To: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>; DNR.Soil and Water
Conservation Districts staff <dnr.soilandwaterconservationdistrictsstaff@dnr.mo.gov>

Cc: DNR.SWC Staff <dnr.swcstaff@dnr.mo.gov>

Subject: RE: Eligible Administrative Expenses

The Soil and Water Conservation Program has decided to allow expenses for face coverings, hand sanitizer and
disinfectant wipes from the 04 administrative funds. We have recently been informed that Missouri
Vocational Enterprises(MVE) has face coverings and hand sanitizer for sale. Information from MVE can be
found at the following site MVE https://docservices.mo.gov/mve/index.html. Thank you.

Thank you!!

Soil and Water Conservation Program

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please consider
taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at
https://www.surveymonkey.com/t/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.




